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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Tammy M. Naples [naples@derbycitylaw.com] l\\ 3 w o
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:15 PM N-@(-

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PT Development Florida LLC

Please change the principal office address for PT Development Florida LLC, file no. LO9000118610, to the
following address:

2940 South Tamiami Trall
Sarasota, FL 34239

Thank you!

Tammy M. Naples
Administrative Assistant

x]

Meidinger Tower, 22nd Floor

462 8. Fourth St.

Louisville, KY 40202

Direct 502.371.3588 Office 502.584.7400
Fax 502.371.9288

E-mail: naples@derbycitylaw.com

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Law Office of Seiller Waterman LLC (502-
584-7400) immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.
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